

October 6, 2008

Ms. Erinn D. Larkin
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

Re: American Academy of Ophthalmology Inc. Political Committee (OPHTHPAC)
FEC ID C00196246
Amended July Monthly Report (6/1/08 - 6/30/08), received 8/20/08

Dear Ms. Larkin:

I am writing in response to your letter dated September 24, 2008 regarding the above-referenced report filed by the American Academy of Ophthalmology Inc. Political Committee (OPHTHPAC).

Your letter concerns a contribution made to a candidate in connection with her 2008 Primary Election after the election had passed; specifically, Miller-Meeks for Congress.

We have redesignated the contribution towards the 2008 Primary Debt Relief in our September Monthly Report.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Benjamin Bank
Treasurer
